

## Cassie Wilson

c/o Napoli Management Group  
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100  
Beverly Hills, California 90211  
310.385.8222

### CAREER SUMMARY

Cassie Wilson is a versatile meteorologist who specializes in making weather easy to understand for her viewers. She served as the Chief Met at KNRV in Reno, then joined the team at KWCH in Wichita to specifically focus on covering severe weather. Cassie enjoys time in the studio, but also loves climate reporting in the field. Whatever the weather, Cassie is your source!

### EDUCATION

#### University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas  
BS and MS Atmospheric Science  
Civil Engineering, Hydrology

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### Meteorologist

June 2021 to Present

KWCH, Wichita, Kansas

Forecasts weather for the CBS & CW affiliate across south central, north central and western Kansas. Reports and turns stories related to weather and climate. Storm chases and provides live severe weather coverage. Key member to the launch of two new newscasts. Produces digital weather content as well as managing content on a 24-7 weather channel.

#### Chief Meteorologist

April 2018 to May 2021

KRNV, Reno, Nevada

#### Morning Meteorologist

September 2016 to April 2018

KRNV, Reno, Nevada

#### Weekend Meteorologist/Environmental Reporter

January 2015 to September 2016

KRNV, Reno, Nevada

#### Graduate Research Assistant

August 2013 to May 2015

State Climate Office, University of Nevada

#### Meteorology Intern

January 2008 to May 2008

WDAF, Kansas City, Missouri

#### Meteorologist

January 2007 to May 2007

KUJH, University of Kansas, Kansas